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Mr. Atwater,

The Department of Commerce is in receipt of your email.  The Department  is unable to engage
in any non-public communications, either oral or written, on the merits of a given Section 232
exclusion request or group or series of exclusion requests.  Consistent with the ex parte
communications policy of the Department, your email and this response will be posted publicly
on the Department's Section 232 Ex Parte Communications page.

Respectfully,

Peter Klason

____________________

Peter Klason
Senior Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
for Industry and Security
U.S. Department of Commerce
Phone: 
Fax: 
E-mail: 

Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that
may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If
you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution,
or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have
received this message in error, and delete the message.

From: Stuart Atwater  

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 9:06 AM
To: Steel232 <Steel232@bis.doc.gov>
Subject: Urgent Extension Needed on BIS-2018-0006-114390

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hello Steel232 Team,


gentvoran! funktionier! hat Zukunt! verbindett
goes ahead! Tunctions weill Tor the uturo! brings together!





This is an urgent request to authorize the extension of BIS-2018-0006-114390.  This extension is
needed before the end of day on May 8, 2020.  These products are essential components of
essential medical equipment that is needed for battling COVID-19.  We are relying on this extension
for more tubing that is coming in after BIS-2018-0006-114390 expires on May 10, 2020.
 
History:
We obtained this narrow exclusion for specific steel tubes in early 2019.  We applied for an extension
of the exclusion on Sep 25, 2019.  A company called Webco objected to the extension on the basis
that they could make similar product but this was disingenuous: Webco has not even attempted to
contact us to offer to sell product to us. 
 
About 4-6 months ago, a representative from your office told me on a phone call that your office
could still affirm our extension request.  But no decision has been made.
 
We request that you authorize the extension of BIS-2018-0006-114390 today.  Please contact me
immediately at  or by email to confirm.
 
 
Best regards,
 

Stuart Atwater   GENERAL MANAGER HA,  PATENT ATTORNEY, LEGAL OFFICER
T  | M  | F  |    
  
SUSPA, Incorporated | 3970 Roger B Chaffee Mem Dr SE | Grand Rapids, MI 49548-3497 | USA | www.suspa.com
Executive Board: Steve Garvelink.
A Michigan Corporation | DUNS 07-259-5184.  This email and any attachments are solely for the confidential use of
the intended recipient. Transmission of this email does not waive attorney-client and work product privileges. If you
are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute, or act in reliance on it or any attachments. If you
received this email by mistake, please notify us immediately by email, and promptly delete this email and any
attachments.  

 

 
 

This email and its attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this email message, please delete it immediately and inform us accordingly.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




